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Malave, Erin N '-P-Hngf.L

From: CommCounsCntr [Corrie.HungerfordPhD@ccccf.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 3:51 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘CommCounsICntr'; 'CommCounsCatr'; 'Bill Houston'

Subject: error in FEI/EIN # for BLPA
Importance: High

Bear Lake Preservation Association, Inc.

CORRECT #is 59-3115526

INCORRECT one listed on sunbiz.org is 59-3094953

All other info listed is correct.

Please change so we may file for our annual report online. Thanks!

I am the current treasurer for Bear Lake Preservation Association, Inc.

Respectfully,
Corrie L. Hungerford, Ph.D., LMHC, LMFT, NCC
Chief Executive Officer

Community Counseling Center of Central Florida, LLC
PC Box 161585

Altamonte Springs, FL 32716-1585

407-291-8009

407-291-9620 (Fax)

www.cccef.or

E] CARF logo and
link to website

Individual, Couple/Marital & Family Therapy ** Parent Education ** Anger Management ** Impulse Control **
Mentai Health Assessments ** Comprehensive Behavioral Health Assessments (All services offered in English &
Spanish)

Disclaimer: The information transmitted is intended for only the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary,
and/or privileged material and is exempt from disclosure under applicable state law. Any review, retransmission, dissemination, copying or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this
communication in error, please contact the sender at 407-291-8009 {o arrange for the return or destruction of the information and any copies and
immediately delete the material from all computars. Thank you.
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